

Government of the District of Columbia

Department of Transportation



d. P3/Streetlights

Streetlight Advisory Panel Meeting

District Department of Transportation

55 M Street SE, Room 639

Tuesday, July 9, 2019

4:30 – 6:00 PM

Attendees

Delores Bushong, David Searles, Duilio Passariello, Laura Phinizy, Kathryn Ross (DDOT), DeVon Smith (DDOT), Trevor Langan (DDOT)

Notes

- I. Project Update from DDOT
 - a. Shortlist has been finalized. It will be announced soon.
- II. Panel Discussion on Various Topics
 - a. Wattages
 - i. Delores, with others, has delved into the current wattages of the streetlight network. She is concerned that there is dramatic variation between wattages that are currently installed. She asks, how will the LEDs be installed?
 - ii. Delores wants a maximum standard for lighting. DDOT does not have a maximum for lighting.
 - iii. Duilio is considered about using wattage as a metric. He says that distribution of the light is an important tool.
 - b. Energy Costs
 - i. Laura is concerned by how the energy consumption will be measured.
 - ii. The remote monitoring and control system will produce outputs that will then generate a PEPCO bill.
- III. Panel Discussion on Future Agenda Items
 - a. There is an interest in gathering feedback on dimming schedules, setting maximums, etc.
 - i. Need to consider how to get a diversity of opinions at the table.
- IV. Adjourn
 - a. The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 10, 4:30 – 6:00 PM.